03 July 2013

Mr Junichi Uchino

Eye Lighting Australia Pty Ltd
15 Industrial Avenue

Wacol

QLD 4076

Attention Junichi Uchino
Dear Mr Uchino

Formal request for Eye Lighting Australia to proceed with AEMO load
table application

Energex would like the option of using the Cera Arc Ex lamp range on their
network for areas where white light is required. We, therefore, are
requesting Eye Lighting Australia submit the appropriate data to AEMO to
enable the following lamps to be added to their load tables:

e 70W Cera Arc Ex

e 100W Cera Arc Ex
e 150W Cera Arc Ex
e 250W Cera Arc Ex

Please proceed with this application at your earliest convenience as this
matter is urgent and please keep me up to date with progress on the
application.

If you have any queries or require any further information then please contact

our Future Technologies Implementation Manager overseeing streetlights,
Ana Smith De Perez on 3664 4002.

Yours s?ely

Scott"Jamies
Group Manager Systems Engineering
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Enquiries
Scott Jamieson
Telephone
(07) 3664 4395
Facsimile

Email
scottjamieson
@energex.com.au

Corporate Office
26 Reddacliff Street
Newstead QId 4006
GPO Box 1461
Brisbane Qld 4001

Telephone (07) 3664 4000
Facsimile (07) 3025 8301

energex.com.au
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ABN 40 078 849 055



